Gentet, Matthias

From: Noreen Carew <info@ashmoretrees.co.uk>

Sent: 08 December 2016 09:07

To: Oxford, Gerry

Cc: Planning

Subject: 2016/6825/T - [asked for further info on tree type & location] FW: Straffan Lodge
Tree Survey report

Attachments: Unknown-7 jpeg; Unknown-8.jpeg; Unknown-9.jpeg; Unknown-10.jpeg;

Unknown-11.jpeg

Dear Gerry,

Further to our conversation in submitting a DDD 5-day notice, attached pics from cuts as requested.

T6 has extensive deadwood on the main stem and is showing no signs of recovery. Due to its proximity to the car
park and buildings | recommend that it should be felled. Pictures of the decay attached

Regards

Noreen







Sent from my iPhone



